LATE DISTRIBUTION 1-2/-14

Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

Fwd: JPA CIP in El Dorado County

1 message

Theresa Daly <theresa.daly@edcgov.us> Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 11:17 AM
To: Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

please attach to the agenda item. Thanks.

--—-— Forwarded message -—--—--

From: Vickie Sanders <vickie.sanders@edcgov.us>

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 10:35 AM

Subject: Fwd: JPA CIP in El Dorado County

To: Kimberly A Kerr <kimberly.kerr@edcgov.us>, Theresa Daly <terri.daly@edcgov.us>

FYI

Vickie Sanders

Parks Manager

County of El Dorado
Chief Administrative Office
530-621-7538

FAX 530-642-0301

Parks
o

--—-—-—- Forwarded message --—-—-—

From: <michael.kenison@wellsfargoadvisors.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 10:09 AM

Subject: JPA CIP in El Dorado County

To: bosone@edcgov.us, bostwo@edcgov.us, bosthree@edcgov.us, bosfour@edcgov.us, bosfive@edcgov.us
Cc: vickie.sanders@edcgov.us

Dear Supervisors,

| support the CIP proposed by John Segerdell and the JPA. He is trying to help out with the El Dorado Trail and | want to
work with him to get stuff done!

This CIP has been revised a few times to reflect the wishes of the Trail community in EDC. | have been out on the trail
with John and | have meet with himin his office to suggest how the JPA can assistin connecting the EDT to Folsom and
the American River Parkway. | know that any trail work in EDC will be initiated and managed by the Vickie Sanders, EDC
Parks Manager, but | support the idea of the JPA helping to fund this trail work. We know that the JPA has 100k cash in
the bank and | want to help direct the EDC portion of this money.

This CIP proposal has the JPA paying $4000 for the Environmental Study for the Folsom “GAP”. The Gap is the Folsom
and Sac County section of the SPTC corridor thatis 2.75 miles long and extends from the EDC line to Hwy 50. Putting a
trail in this section would connect the EDT to Folsom and the American River Parkway. This may be the most import
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section of trail every developed for EDC. The door would be open to EDC for the first time, on the El Dorado Trail! We
need this to happen!

Mike

Michael Kenison
Associate Vice President - Investments

Tel 916 355-0621

Fax 916 351-5783

800 366-7530
michael.kenison@wfadvisors.com

Wells Fargo Advisors
620 Coolidge Drive, Suite 300
Folsom, CA 95630

ATTENTION: THIS E-MAIL MAY BE AN ADVERTISEMENT OR SOLICITATION FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES.

To unsubscribe from marketing e-mails from:
* An individual Wells Fargo Advisors financial advisor: Reply to one of his’her e-mails and type “Unsubscribe” in the subject line.
» Wells Fargo and its affiliates: Unsubscribe at https://www.wellsfargoadvisors.com/wellsfargo-unsubscribe

Neither of these actions will affect delivery of important service messages regarding your accounts that we may need to send you or
preferences you may have previously set for other e-mail services.

For additional information regarding our electronic communication policies, visit http://wellsfargoadvisors.com/disclosures/email-disclosure.
html.

Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC is a separate nonbank affiliate of Wells Fargo & Company, Member FINRA/SIPC. 1 North Jefferson, St. Louis, MO
63103.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the
information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by
return e-mail and delete the material from your system.

Thank you.

Terri Daly
Chief Administrative Officer
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County of EI Dorado
PH: 530-621-5530

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with 1t may contain
confidential information, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the
information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by
return e-mail and delete the material from your system.

Thank you.
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LATE DISTRIBUTION 1-2/7-14

Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

Fwd: Agenda lte m 14 -0188 SPTC JPA

1 message

Theresa Daly <theresa.daly@edcgov.us> Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 11:27 AM
To: Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>

another attachment for the agenda

--—-— Forwarded message -—--—--

From: Vickie Sanders <vickie.sanders@edcgov.us>

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 9:43 AM

Subject: Fwd: Agenda Item 14 -0188 SPTC JPA

To: Kimberly A Kerr <kimberly.kerr@edcgov.us>, Theresa Daly <terri.daly@edcgov.us>

FYI

Vickie Sanders

Parks Manager

County of El Dorado
Chief Administrative Office
530-621-7538

FAX 530-642-0301

--—-—-—- Forwarded message --—-—-—

From: Carl Drake <carl@zetabroadband.com>

Date: Mon, Jan 27, 2014 at 9:43 AM

Subject: Agenda Item 14 -0188 SPTC JPA

To: The BOSTHREE <bosthree@edcgov.us>

Cc: Jackie Neau <jackieno@gmail.com>, Mike Kenison <mikejken@yahoo.com>, Vickie Sanders
<vickie.sanders@edcgov.us>

Brian - Item 14 - 0188 on tomorrow's (Jan 28) Board agenda concerns the SPTC JPA staff's proposed $25,000
capital outlay spending set to be decided at its Feb 3 meeting. Because of a prior commitment, | will not likely be
able to attend the Board meeting. My comments below are for your consideration.

The JPA staff proposal is to connect the El Dorado Trail to the existing trail network in Sacramento County and
make improvements such as bridge decking and placing fill at track crossings to the existing trail. These
projects have been adwvocated by the trail community and should be supported. However, JPA staff proposes to
direct these trail improvements only west of Latrobe. This constraint needs to be removed so the that County
staff (Vickie) can work with local volunteer groups to leverage these funds to the fullest extent. There are also
some critical needs to be addressed where the County currently operates a rail with trail program east of Shingle
Springs.
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| believe that Board should direct the County's representative to the SPTC JPA to request that the JPA capital
budget be tweaked to allow for the trail connection and the remaining funds be directed to the County's Parks and
Trails Department for trail improvements as generally outlined in the JPA staff proposal without regard to location
within the SPTC corridor.

Thank you for your consideration and the support for the EI Dorado trail you have given over the past year. - carl

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain
confidential information, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the
information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by
return e-mail and delete the material from your system.

Thank you.

Terri Daly

Chief Administrative Officer
County of El Dorado

PH: 530-621-5530

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with 1t may contain
confidential information, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the
information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by
return e-mail and delete the material from your system.

Thank you.
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